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John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
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St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

STAFF'S DATA REQUEST NO. 2 

Re: Docket No. 110047-EQ - Petition for approval o1 negotiated purchase power contract with 
Trans World Energy LLC by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF or 
utility) provide responses to the following data requests: 

1. In its petition, PEF stated the facility would be located in Citrus County, Florida. 
Has a specific location been proposed arid does PEF anticipate any transmission 
changes to accommodate the facility's proposed location(s)? 

a. if so, does this affect the facility's avoided cost savings, or will it be included 
in RF/QF transmission charges as indicated in Appendix B of the Contract? 
Please explain if necessary. 

2. In PEF's response to question 15 of Staffs Data Request No. 1, PEF stated the natural 
gas price forecast used was provided by PIRA Energy Group. What date was this fuel 
price forecast calculated, and what date was this forecast provided to PEF? 

3. On April 1,20 1 1 , PEF filed a Petition for Approval of Revisions to the Standard Offer 
Contract in Docket 1 10092-EIY which includes an updated avoided unit. Please 
provide calculations of cost savings from the proposed Trans World facility payments 
to the 201 1 Standard Offer avoided unit. 

4. For clarification purposes, please specifl the Contract's capacity payment calculations 
and performance security measures when the facility is operating at less than 94% and 
greater than 74% capacity factor. 
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Please file the original and five copies of the reiquested information by Tuesday, April 
19, 201 1, with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, 0ffc.e of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6187 
if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

rh2232g- c .  (3WL 
Martha C. Brown 
Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 

MCB/sh 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Ma, Matthews’) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Franklin) 
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